FHR-8-300A (11/78) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR HERS USE ONLY RECEIVED MAR 2 2 1983 DATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEETITEM NUMBERPAGE21INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY18.NAME:Keyser Township School 8

LOCATION: East Quincy Street (County Road 48)

OWNER: Von Tharp and Mabel Tharp

ADDRESS: 1209 South Jackson Street, Auburn, Indiana 46706

DESCRIPTION: One and one-half story rectangular mass with steep hipped roof and raised basement. Projecting frontispiece on facade (North) consists of superimposed fractable gables framing entry set into segmental-arched recess. Window openings have been blocked down, belfry removed. Dedicatory plaque on spandrel over entry. Built in 1914, in use as school until 1956, when converted into apartments.

SIGNIFICANCE: Late example of Richardsonian Romanesque institutional structure.

ACREAGE: Less than one acre.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: Block 18, Lots 1 and 2 of Toland's Addition.

QUADRANGLE SHEET: Auburn

UTM COORDINATES: 16/657490/4579300